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November 24, 1999

John K. Folsom, Esquire
Friends of the Aquifer, Inc.
122 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 991754-GP
Dear Mr. Folsom:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Friends of the Aquifer, Inc. to adopt
rules necessary to establish safety standards and a safety regulatory program for
intrastate and interstate natural gas pipelines and pipeline facilities located in Florida,
which was filed in this office on November 23, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-6079.
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cc: Raymond B. Vickers, Esquire
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Attached i

is an order to be issued as soon as possible
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF APPEALS (MOORE) MN\
RE: DOCKET NO. 991754-GP - PETITION BY FRIENDS OF THE

AQUIFER, INC. TO ADOPT RULES NECESSARY TO ESTABLISH
SAFETY STANDARDS AND A SAFETY REGULATORY PROGRAM FOR
INTRASTATE AND INTERSTATE NATURAL GAS PIPELINES AND
PIPELINE FACILITIES LOCATED IN FLORIDA.
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Attached is an ORDER DENYING PETITION TO INITIATE RULEMAKING

PROCEEDINGS to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 6)
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